



Weiwei Zhan MD, Ph.D

**Professor, Chief in Ultrasound Department, Rui Jin Hospital
Chinese Mainland**

Dr Zhan has been working on ultrasound medicine for more than twenty years. His clinical and research interests lie in the field of superficial organ(thyroid, parathyroid,breast) and he plays a strong leadership in ultrasonic diagnosis and treatment of thyroid cancer in China. His articles are widely published in peer-reviewed journals, and he has authored many book chapters. Dr. Zhan belongs to several professional associations, including Society of Chinese Ultrasonic Medical Engineering, Chinese Medical Association, Chinese Medical Imaging Technology Association.

Education:

1993.09~1996.07 MD Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine

2010.09~2013.07 PHD Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine

Professional Experience:

1978.09~1993.01 Residency Ultrasound department, Lishui People's Hospital

1996.01~Now Fellow & Attending Ultrasound department, Rui Jin Hospital